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Carlos Angrigiani

Enrique Trejo

The population explosion and the massive
use of automobiles changed the face of the city from
the first half of the twentieth century.

Chinampas caused only minimal changes in the
physical environment, and the city had an effi-
cient transportation network inherited from the
pre-Hispanic settlement made up of channels.
These, however, gradually disappeared along with
the chinampas, except for a few that survived into
the mid-twentieth century and the ones in Xo-
chimilco, the only reminder of what the lake city
had once been.

Tlatelolco’s second moment came at the end
of the eighteenth and in the early nineteenth
centuries, when Mexico City achieved a real iden-
tity and a style of its own. It rose on the site of
what had been the city of Tenochtitlan. Tlatelol-
co was still on the periphery of Mexico City and
small, scattered constructions on what were un-
doubtedly chinampas could still be seen there.

In the second half of the nineteenth century,
the Catholic Church was stripped of many of its
worldly goods. Since it was the owner of almost
half the land in the city, this meant that the

Franciscans’ properties in Tlatelolco were trans-

ferred to government hands. The monastery was
turned into offices and a military prison. New
streets and avenues were opened up, becoming
the basic elements of the urban transformation.
Six neighborhoods for workers and lower income
people were founded in 1884: Morelos, La Bolsa,
Diaz de Ledén, Maza, Rastro and Valle Gémez.

In the early twentieth century, the eighteenth-
century city had been embellished upon by the new
architecture from the Porfiriato (the 30-year dicta-
torship of Porfirio Dfaz). This was the case of the
Judrez neighborhood, which was very representative
of the pomp of the Porfirista elite. There, European
architecture, mainly French, would mix with Art
Deco and the Californian style characteristic of
other recently founded neighborhoods like the Con-
desa, the Roma and later, the Hipédromo Condesa,
structured around several avenues vital for the city
like San Juan de Letrdn, Judrez, Insurgentes and
Reforma. This marked the beginning of an unpre-
cedented demographic explosion, interrupted by
the 1910 Revolution. But Tlatelolco continued to be



Daniel Munguia

Tlatelolco is the emblem of the profound
transformations of the city over the years and an example of how
cities are forced to take on new roles.
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~ The Nonoalco-Tlatelolco Housing Project (1960).




on the periphery of the city, preserving the church-
plaza-market residential layout. Crisscrossed by in-

numerable railroad tracks, it was home to important

railroad installations, the city’s main pulgue customs

house, demolished in the 1960s, a graveyard fed by
the Revolution and a train cemetery, around which
innumerable stories and legends arose.

Finally, the third moment came with the end of
the Mexican Revolution. When the city began to
grow more vigorously, important housing began
to be built like the Ermita Building in Tacubaya
(1930), designed by Juan Segura, and later the Ba-
surto Building in the Condesa neighborhood (1942),
designed by Francisco J. Serrano, perhaps the best
proponents of Art Deco architecture.

In the 1940s, state economic policy produced
high inflation, with a dramatic effect on the price
of rentals, making life particularly difficult for lower
income groups. At the end of that decade, the first
high density housing project was built in the city,
the President Aleman Urban Center (1949), de-

the 1950s also saw violent clashes in the plaza and
surrounding areas between railroad workers and
police, a precedent for the bloody repression of 10
years later. The church continued to be used as a
military prison and the former college was Public
Junior High School 16. Industries and shops were
established there and broad avenues were built to
accommodate the massive use of automobiles.

The layout of the Nonoalco-Tlatelolco Housing
Project would not conform to the previous pattern
of the streets: the buildings were isolated from
the street, voluminous shapes located indepen-
dently of the outer boundaries.

Later, centralist policies and the lack of oppor-
tunities throughout the nation caused massive
migration to the capital in search of better living
conditions. With that, Tlatelolco’s housing pro-
ject and surrounding neighborhoods like Morelos
and Peralvillo began to fill up. Frequently, the in-
habitants of these neighborhoods built their own

houses, copying middle-class commercial archi-
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